Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA); Tina
Lee

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)

Subject: VAQ02 Boiler Certification Update and >> CSS Ticket needed -October 28,2021

Attachments: Carbon Monoxide Sensors WO_13872.pdf

Importance: High

Scott, Team,

VAO0O02 boiler certifications are completed . All (3) Boilers passed Operational safety tests , But boiler #3 safety valve
needs replaced -All boilers are online for heating season .

Note : We will not receive boiler certification due to Carbon Monoxide sensors not being installed . The 99
has been provided proposals and have been in discussions for direction to take. WO#13872 -See attached for
your records.

Scott Please provide a CSS Ticket to replace the safety valve on boiler #3
at VA002

Thanks,
Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com



